NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

ON PAGE 292 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 20" X 12"

X 4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 & 34-16-11.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.25 CHAINS EAST TO THE 19” X 10” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 27 & 34-16-11

2) 80.50 CHAINS EAST TO THE 27” X 11”7 X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 26, 27, 34 & 35-16-11

C. H. RICE, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN AN INFORMAL SURVEY RECORDED IN

SURVEY BOOK "D" ON PAGE 150 DATED MARCH 30, 1883 AT THE REQUEST OF

GRANT, ET. AL. TO ESTABLISH THE CENTER CORNER SECTION 33-16-11 AND THE

1/8™ CORNERS ON THE NORTH, EAST & WEST LINES OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

SAID SECTION 33-16-11, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 ON THIS INFORMAL SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 20.13-1/2 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE NORTH 1/8™ CORNER
OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-16-11

2) 40.27 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 33-16-11

3) 20.01-1/2 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE EAST 1/8™ CORNER OF
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-16-11

4) 40.03 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE
EAST LINE OF SECTION 33-16-11

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "F", ON PAGE 75 DATED

NOVEMBER 27, 1883 FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16, RANGES 10, 11, 12 & 13 FOR L. W.

HUTCHINSON, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 AT A TURN TO THE NORTH
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-12, AND THEN CONTINUES
EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FROM THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-13 TO THE
STONE HE FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF LYON COUNTY AT THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-13 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO
1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 248 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD
BOOK “B” ON PAGES 578 TO 580 PETITION BY L. W. HUTCHASON AND OTHERS FOR
A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 16-10, 16-11, 16-12 AND 16-13 [PACKET 483 IN THE
VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED IN NOVEMBER
1884, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD, EXCEPT ON THE SOUTH LINE
OF SECTION 28-16-12 ITS WIDTH IS TO BE 80 FEET FOR 8 RODS, ON JANUARY 11,
1884 AS NOTED BY JOHN E. JONES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 30, 1884 BY ROLAND LARKIN,
COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF SECTION 28-16-11 THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

HIS INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON PAGE 2



5)

6)

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 5 MILES TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 26-16-10; THEN
NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1/4 OF A MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND OR
SET; THEN EXTENDS WEST ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE LINE TO THE STONE HE
SET A 1/4 OF A MILE NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF
SECTION 28-16-10; THEN SOUTH ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE FOR
1/4 OF A MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SW1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-10; THEN WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1-1/2 MILE
TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 29-16-10
TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 3 MILES TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-12 ON THE RANGE LINE; THEN EAST
ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-12; THEN SEE THE SURVEY FOR THE
ALIGNMENT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 28-16-12 TO THE STONE HE
FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-12; THENCE EAST ON
THE SECTION LINES OVER A ROAD ALREADY LAID OUT FOR 4-3/4 MILES TO
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-13 AT
THE TERMINUS OF THE ROAD ALLOWED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 177,

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 177 DATED MAY 31,

1887 FOR BY WILLIAM PORTER, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN

TOWNSHIP 16-11, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER

OF SECTION 33-16-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES “AS PER GOVERNMENT
SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION
16-16-11 TO END THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES “AS PER GOVERNMENT
SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION
33-16-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO END THIS ROAD SURVEY

3) NOTE: THE PORTION OF ROAD BETWEEN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 21-16-11 EXTENDING NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1/2 MILE TO
THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 15-16-11 WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - SEE ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGE 352 -
WARREN CHIP WOOQODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR

ROAD NUMBER 360 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 350 TO 352

PETITIONED BY WILLIAM PORTER AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11

[PACKET 594 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE

SURVEYED ON MAY 31, 1887, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD FROM

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

SECTION 21-16-11, AND FROM THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 15-16-11 TO THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-16-11, AS NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN,

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JULY 6, 1887, AND

RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 19, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY CLERK,

APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-

11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 3
MILES “AS PER THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-16-11 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD
AS SURVEYED




7)

8)

9)

2) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE
“AS PER THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO
COMMENCE THIS ROAD AS SURVEYED

3) THE PORTION OF ROAD PETITIONED BETWEEN THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 15-16-11 EXTENDING SOUTH FOR 1/2 MILE TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-11 WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN SURVEY

NUMBER 180 SURVEYED JULY 15 & 16, 1889 AND RECORDED IN MISCELLANEOUS

VOLUME 41 ON PAGE 522 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON OCTOBER 14, 1889

TO ESTABLISH THE CORNERS OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF

SECTION 34-16-11, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF SECTION 34-16-11 ON THIS SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,641.3° EAST TO THE FLAG HE SET FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
34-16-11

2) 5,282.6° EAST TO THE TEMPORARY STAKE HE SET FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 34-16-11

3) 7,888" EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
35-16-11

4) 1,324’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE WEST 1/16™" CORNER OF THE
NW1/4 OF SECTION 34-16-11

5) 2,648° SOUTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
34-16-11

6) 5,296 SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 34-16-11

ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY

NUMBER 43, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE

224 DATED APRIL 2, 1902 ORDERED BY L. D. DeCAMP TO LOCATE AND

PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE EAST 1/4 CORNER AND THE CENTER CORNER OF

SECTION 27-16-11 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY

COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST

CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. HIS FIELD NOTES

ARE IN HIS BOOK NUMBER 3 ON PAGE 38, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION IN PACKET “M 48” IN MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER 2 IN THE VAULT IN

THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.05 CHAINS EAST TO THE FLAG HE SET FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 27-16-11

2) 80.10 CHAINS EAST TO THE FRAGMENTS OF STONE HE FOUND AND HE
ACCEPTED FOR THE TRUE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-11

3) 119.26 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 26-16-11 THAT WAS OUT OF LINE TO THE NORTH

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 87

ON APRIL 22, 1952 A PETITION SIGNED BY LEE L. LOWDER FOR THE VACATION OF
A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K. JACKSON, COUNTY
CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MAY 15,
1952 AND THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON
MAY 16, 1952 VACATED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:

1) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 27-16-11

AND EAST ONE HALF MILE AND ENDING THERE

CONTINUED ON PAGE 4
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11)

12)

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 115
ON FEBRUARY 29, 1959, A PETITION SIGNED BY EDWARD W. FREDERIKSEN AND
OTHERS FOR THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 WAS PRESENTED TO
W. A. STOLFUS, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 20, 1959 AND THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 20, 1959 VACATED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:
2) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION
33-16-11, AND RUNNING THENCE EAST 1/2 MILE TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID SECTION 33-16-11 AND THERE ENDING.

STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT DATED
JUNE 7, 1982, SAID THAT HE FOUND A 3” X 3” LIMESTONE AT 3” DEEP WITH THE
TOP 4” FRACTURED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34-16-11. HE
PLACED 1/2” REBARS ON THE EAST AND WEST SIDES OF THE CENTER OF THE
STONE. HIS TIES ARE MISSING FROM THE SURVEY TIE FILES.

GREGORY A. MILES, L.S. 667, IN A SURVEY DATED JUNE 9, 1982 AND FILED IN

VOLUME 397 ON PAGE 245 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON MARCH 9, 1983,

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 82-75, AND SURVEY F28001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR

TOWNSHIP 16-11 FOR A 10.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-11, SHOWED ON HIS DRAWING THAT HE FOUND

THE GLO STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11. THERE ARE

NO TIES ON THE SURVEY OR IN THE SURVEY TIE FILES.

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 1,322.72° NORTH TO THE 1/2" REBAR HE SET FOR THE “POINT OF BEGINNING” OF
THE 10.00 ACRE TRACT [NOTE: HE DOES NOT CALL THIS 1/2" REBAR THE 1/16™
CORNER BUT THE REBAR IS LOCATED ON LINE AND HALFWAY BETWEEN THE
GLO STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF
SECTION 28-16-11 AND THE GLO STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11 — WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY
SURVEYOR]

2) 2,316.96" NORTH TO THE 1/2" REBAR HE SET FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
THE 10.00 ACRE TRACT

3) 2,645.44’ NORTH TO THE GLO STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-11

NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34-16-11



